

# MeetingArchives

[Surrey LUG HomePage](#) | [RecentChanges](#) | [Preferences](#) | [Index](#)

---

I'm not convinced there's much point in having stuff that goes back this far, but for the social historians amongst us, here's some samples of golden oldie meetings... more recent notes to follow soon (for some value of 'soon').

---

May 2004

General Drink and Chat

- Wednesday 19th March 2003\*\*

A good meeting despite the crowded pub.

Dave demo'd an install of CRUX for some people, and Jay installed and setup a working mono environment then ran out of power :(

Due to the noise it was impractical to progress the development tutorial.

The people from Surrey Linux were there somewhere.

Attendance - counted 18 at one point, some new faces too , hope that you had a good time and see you next month.

---

- Saturday 2nd November 2002 - Saturday practical meeting\*\*

The meeting was presented by Mark Round giving a comprehensive introduction on how to build Apache version 1.3 from source code including module support. Two different scenarios (standard install, more customised configuration prior to compilation) were presented and discussed in detail. As a word of caution, it was also mentioned that the given documentation was not fully security audited and this should be done by somebody really familiar with security related aspects should a web server built on the given documentation go live on the internet.

Compiling and linking additional module support for PHP and [MySQL](#) were also covered as well as configuring Apache itself via the well documented config file httpd.conf, user access (via ftp/ssh, working with user groups to limit rights) and virtual hosting (multiple web sites served from the same physical web server).

After a fully packed session lasting more than 4 hours, the Slug members went to the nearby pub for some liquid refill and continued discussions. An additional session with hands-on exercises and guidance on how to build a web server from scratch is planned for the near future.

Mark's Note : The slides are available in the "links" section, under "SLUG related links"

---

◦ 31st August 2002\*\*

Juergen, Jay, Kevin and Mark met up and had a discussion about various SLUG topics (and marvelled at Juergen's Unix-powered shed - truly a wonder of the modern world!). Read on for recollections of the topics discussed, and important plans for future SLUG activities...

[Read more...](#) (2855 bytes more)

---

◦ 21st August 2002\*\*

Another good meeting last night - plenty of people, and pleasing to see there were some new faces as well. Welcome to the group - hope you all had a good time! Not many issues were raised - it was mostly a beer'n'chat session, catching up on news.

[Read more...](#) (1078 bytes more)

---

◦ 15th May 2002\*\*

The May meeting went very well, not only was there a good turnout; I counted at least 15 bodies, most of whom I'm pleased to say are becoming familiar faces :) but we actually managed to do something that was planned.

[Read more...](#) (2347 bytes more)

---

◦ 7th April 2002\*\*

First of all thanks to John and Kevin for coming along however I wish there had been more of us. With respect to the objectives : Where to take the site?

[Read more...](#) (5077 bytes more)

---

◦ 13th December 2001\*\*

Sorry for all the confusion, but there were only two people.

So while we sat alone staring into our pints, we threw around some ideas for the graphics on the site. Here are some sketches we came up with as a result of our ideas. Note the outstanding artistic flair :)

Tux on a bike

Tux

As you can see we were struggling a bit!

Otherwise, what should have been a good Christmas bash, failed to inspire us. So we went home.

---

o 25th July 2001\*\*

## Archive (recent meetings)

### Wednesday 25th July 2001 at Red Hat.

Red Hat's training room



Red Hat, 10 Alan Turing Road, Surrey Research Park, Guildford.  
01483 734909

### 18 July 2001 meeting

[The White House](#)



### [Julian and Jonathan:](#)



### [The headless Debian T-shirt, Juergen and John](#)



---

o 19th April 2000\*\*

Firstly, thanks to all of you for joining us at The Crown. It was good to put faces to email addresses, and to welcome some [RedHat](#) crew (thanks for 6.2!).

Below I've just briefly headed-up and summarised the main issues discussed at the meeting.

---

[Surrey LUG HomePage](#) | [RecentChanges](#) | [Preferences](#) | [Index](#)  
[Edit text of this page](#) | [View other revisions](#)

Last edited July 20, 2008 4:25 pm by [JohnW \(diff\)](#)

Search: